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GOVERNMENT for NSW

Mr. Andrew Rode

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Planning and Assessment

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Mr. Rode,

Notification of Exhibition of Modification Application —
Atlas-Campaspe Mineral Sands Project SSD 5012 - MOD 1

Thank you for your correspondence dated 29 July 2019 inviting Transport for NSW (TfNSW)
to comment on the subject State Significant Development (SSD) Modification Application.

The proposed Application seeks to implement project optimization planning outcomes which
includes, amongst other things, increasing the mineral concentrate production and transport
up to 665,000 tonnes per annum (tpa). The Application also seeks to extend the hardstand
area, rail siding and add a passing siding of the lvanhoe Rail Facility in consultation with the
Australian Rail Track Corporation (ARTC).

On this note, the exhibited documents have been reviewed and no further comment is
provided at this stage of the planning process.

If you require clarification of the above, please do not hesitate to contact Ken Ho, Transport
Planner, via email at ken.ho@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

AT

\\'IL. |
K\
O U
s 14/8/2019
Mark Ozinga
Principal Manager, Land Use Planning & Development
Customer Strategy and Technology
Objective Reference: CD19/06213

Transport for NSW (TfNSW)
477 Pitt Street, Haymarket NSW 2000 | PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240
T 02 8202 2200 | W transport.nsw.gov.au | ABN 18 804 239 602


mailto:ken.ho@transport.nsw.gov.au

